
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Joy lrene (LKKAuto)

Friday, 10 August 2018 5:52 pM
Eileen Yap
Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
ACCIDENT INVOLV|NG SLN 6927X & SHB 1174U ON 17/06/2018 (04:40) ALONG
BUKIT TIMAH EXPRESSWAY

10 August 2018

LCRF PTE LTD
Policy Holder

Your Ref: SLN 6927X
Ou r Ref: CC3ILCR 18 0L367 2/ Gja3

Dear Sir/Madam,

N t7 - ,r18 (04:40l ALONG BUKTT
TIMAH EXPRESSWAY

we refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia pacific lnsurance pte Ltd to resolve theclaim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto lnsurance policy taken up with them.

we have received a claim from sHB lL74u against your insurance policy.

Based on the information on hand, we are of the opinion that we cannot be absolved from liabilitywithout
concrete evidence presented.
we willtherefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third party.

should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within L0 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,
joy lrene I Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
DID: 684L-2409 | emair: iovirene@rkkauto.com I Fax:6741-41,0g
Blk 51, Paya Ubi tndustrial park, UbiAvenue 1,,#02_25 l S(40g933)
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